Geraghty, Brian (B.J.)

From: Geraghty, Bran (B.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 10:54 AM
To: Koeppel, Bill éw.J,}

Subject: RE: NHTSA Follow-up - Police Vehicles

Bill - | spoke to Michael Blackmer and we agreed that he should be the spokesman for the issue as he already
is the point man for police issues with the Crown Victoria and | will assist as necessary. Michael plans to be at
the meating in Toronto.

Michaels contacts are -phone 313.845.9584, e-mail mblackme@ford.com

Brian Geraghty, Manager. Design Analysi

an . er, Design si5

Product Dr:.;&tlrupmaﬁ VASE

528 Parklane Towers West

Dearborn, M! 48126

(313) 594-0058; FAX: (313) 594-4922; CDSID: bgeraght
e-mail: bgéraght@ford.com

(Admin. Ass't - Lu Dumas - (313) 33-72846; CDSID: ldumas)

~-=Criginal Message—-—
From: Koeppel, Bili (W.).)
Sent: Monday, Dctober 08, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Geraghty, Brian (BJ.)
Cc: Vondale, James (J.P.
Subject: NHTSA Follow-up - Police Viehicles

[ got a call last week from NHTSA in follow-up to our visit there a couple months ago. They are brainstorming the idea
of issuing an advisory of some sort aimed at police departments (probably through the law enforcement electronic
communication network - is it still called LAWNET?). The advisory would pick up many if not most of the points and
suggestions contained in the briefing materials you have used with some police ps and that we left with them. When
they get further along, they will provide us with a draft of the advisory and ask for our comments.

The purpose of last week's call was to determine if we would be willing to have a Ford contact (name, e-mail, maybe
phone) listed in the advisory. | told them that we would probably be favorably inclined to do so, provided we were ok
with the text, since one of our objectives in visiting them had been to see if we could get their participation in just such
an endeavor. [ assume that would still be our position. Please give some thought to who shﬂulnr be listed. You? Someone

else from Design Analysis? Or someone from the fleet sales or service groups who normally would be our interface with
police agencies.\

Timing of this is TBD, but may jump to the top of the agency's priority list quickly. They mentioned a meeting in a few
weeks in Toronto of the International Association of Police Chiefs as a possible forum for rolling out the advisory. Do
you know who from Ford might be attending?

Bill Koeppel

Manager, Production Vehicle Safety and Compliance
suite 500, Fairlane Plaza South

313-322-3094

fax 313-594-0723
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Geraghty, Brian (B.J.)

From: Koeppel, Bill (W.J.)

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 11:28 AM

To: Geraghty, Brian (B.J.), Vondale, James (J.P.)
Ce: Nevi, Ray (R.A.)

Subject: Crown Police Cars

Kathy DeMeter called to advise that the agency would be opening a PE on this subject. There are several reasons for this
decision, but conversations they have had with the plaintiffs' attorney’s who tool Brian's deposition recently, and the
incorrect summary of the meeting Brian and I had last summer with ODI that was recorded in the CCRG notes played a
part. Our credibility has been damaged. 1 am meeting with them next Wednesday on another subject and would like to be
fully up to speed so that I am able to address some of the things that are bothering them. I would like to meet Monday or
early Tuesday for this purpose. Brian, who besides you should be invited? Thanks.

Bill Koeppel

Manager, Production Vehicle Safety and Compliance
suite 500, Fairlane Plaza South

313-322-3094

fax 313-594-0723
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